Andrew O’Grady

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie> on behalf of SIDS

Sent: 08 August 2025 15:35

To: Andrew O'Grady

Subject: RE: SID Application Queries [Filed 08 Aug 2025 16:02]
Categories: Filed by Mail Manager

Hi Andrew,

Further to your query regarding the subject matter, we can advise the following.

Given the nature of the subject proposals, covering an expansive area, we are satisfied that it would be
impractical for the prospective applicant in these circumstances to provide all drawings at the scales
normally required (i.e. for a standard planning application), and that it is reasonable for the drawing scales
to be agreed in advance of lodging an application to An Coimisiun Pleanala.

The scales proposed for your drawings, as detailed in your email correspondence below, would appear
reasonable in these circumstances. The stated approach in providing drawings illustrating detailed
elements of the proposals at a metric scale of 1:500 would appear reasonable. This should also apply with
respect to locations of joint bays, watercourse crossings and major junctions along the subject proposed
grid-connection route, as well as other specific features of the proposed development.

The onus is on the prospective applicant to ensure that all of their application drawings are prepared at
scales sufficient to allow An Coimisitin Pleanala and other parties to the application to understand and
assess the siting, layout and other substantive elements of the subject development

If you have any further questions, please let me know.

Kind regards
Ellen Moss
Executive Officer

From: Andrew O’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Sent: Thursday 7 August 2025 15:23

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: SID Application Queries

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hi Lauren,

Apologies, in addition to the site notice locations, could you confirm the scales on the site location drawing
(1:10,000 Drawing No. 6839-JOD-GGE-XX-DR-C-0100 and 1:5,000 Drawing No. 6839-JOD-GGE-XX-DR-C-
0102) and site layout drawings (1:1,000 Drawing No.s 6839-JOD-GGE-XX-DR-C-0201 to 6839-JOD-GGE-XX-
DR-C-0209) are acceptable?

We also have a couple of details drawings which are at 1:500 (Proposed Crane Hardstand Details Drawing No.
6839-JOD-GGE-XX-DR-C-0501) and 1:1,000 (Proposed Wind Turbine Elevations Drawing No. 6839-JOD-GGE-
XX-DR-C-0504). Are these scales ok for you?

If you need anything else please contact me.



Regards,

Andrew.

From: Andrew O’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>

Sent: 29 July 2025 16:01

To: 'SIDS' <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: RE: SID Application Queries [Filed 29 Jul 2025 16:01]

Hi Lauren,

Please see attached drawings with the site notice and directional site notice locations marked on. Any
comments let me know.

Regards,

Andrew.

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: 29 July 2025 15:05

To: Andrew O’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Subject: RE: SID Application Queries

Hi Andrew,

If you want to send on the site location drawing of site notice locations and | can see if | can get this
checked for you?

Kindest Regards,
Lauren

From: Andrew O’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 24, 2025 3:53 PM

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

Thanks Lauren,
Just wondering if you had any feedback on my other query?

Also, in terms of site notice locations, is there someone | could send the location drawing to, to
confirm the locations are ok/sufficient?

Regards,

Andrew.

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: 24 July 2025 15:49




To: Andrew O’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Subject: RE: SID Application Queries

Hi Andrew,
| can confirm the following:

» You are required to publish notice in one national and one local newspaper; we do not have a
sample list but national newspapers such as the Irish Independent are acceptable.

« 2 hard copies and 8 soft copies of the entire planning application are required
A CD or USB copy of the documentation is acceptable.

| hope this was helpful.

Kindest Regards,
Lauren Murphy
Executive Officer

From: Andrew O’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Sent: Thursday 24 July 2025 15:41

To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Subject: SID Application Queries

Caution: This is an External Email and may have malicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact the ICT Helpdesk.

Hello Davina,

As discussed, we are planning on submitting an SID application in about 3 weeks time (we had the
pre-application a while back — Ref: ABP-319139-24) and | have a couple of gueries which maybe you
can help with:

Do you have a list of approved newspapers?

How many hard copies of the application docs, EIAR, drawings etc do you require?
Is a CD of the project docs accepted or do you need USB drives?

How many CDs/USBs of the application do you require?

Also, in terms of site notice locations, is there someone | could send the location drawing to, to
confirm the locations are ok/sufficient?

Kind regards,
Andrew O'Grady

Senior Environmental Consultant
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Andrew O’'Grady

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie> on behalf of SIDS
Sent: 08 August 2025 14:48

To: Andrew O'Grady

Subject: RE: SID Application Queries

Hi Andrew,

| wish to confirm these locations are sufficient.

Kind regards,
Ellen Moss

From: Andrew O’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Sent: Tuesday 29 July 2025 16:01

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

To: Andrew O'Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Subject: RE: SID Application Queries

Hi Andrew,
| can confirm the following:

e You are required to publish notice in one national and one local newspaper; we do not have a
sample list but national newspapers such as the Irish Independent are acceptable.

» 2 hard copies and 8 soft copies of the entire planning application are required

o A CD or USB copy of the documentation is acceptable.

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
pre-application a while back — Ref: ABP-319139-24) and | have a couple of queries which maybe you
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
Sent: 12 August 2025 09:59

To: Andrew O'Grady

Subject: RE: SID Application Queries

Hi Andrew,

The 22" would be sufficient based on a submission date of the 15™.
The period of submissions should be a minimum of 7 weeks

Kindest regards,
Ellen Moss

From: Andrew O’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Sent: Monday 11 August 2025 15:18

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

Hi Elten,

Thanks for that.

Another query for you, we are planning on submitting the application this Friday 15™ August. So, the question is
what date should we put on the site notice for the start of being able to view the application? We were thinking

of putting the 22" August if you think that works?

Also, what period should we put that the application will be available to view, 6 or 7 weeks?

Example:

The planning application, EIAR and NIS may be inspected free of charge or purchased on payment of a
specified fee (which fee shall not exceed the reasonable cost of making such a copy) during public opening
hours for a period of six/seven weeks commencing on 22™ August 2025 at the following locations:

Regards,

Andrew.

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>

Sent: 11 August 2025 14:46

To: Andrew O’Grady <aogradv@jodireland.com>
Subject: RE: SID Application Queries

Hi Andrew,

The CAD file can be submitted within the USB soft copy or separately



Kind regards,
Elien

From: Andrew O’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Sent: Monday 11 August 2025 14:23

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
Hi Ellen,

Can the CAD file with the Redline boundary be included on the USB soft copy with the application or does it
need to be provided separately?

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
scales sufficient to allow An Coimisiun Pleanala and other parties to the application to understand and
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
6839-JOD-GGE-XX-DR-C-0501) and 1:1,000 {(Proposed Wind Turbine Elevations Drawing No. 6839-JOD-GGE-

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

To: Andrew Q’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Subject: RE: SID Application Queries

Hi Andrew,

If you want to send on the site location drawing of site notice locations and | can see if | can get this
checked for you?

Kindest Regards,
Lauren

From: Andrew O’Grady <aogradv@jodireland.com>
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

+ 2 hard copies and 8 soft copies of the entire planning application are required

« A CD or USB copy of the documentation is acceptable.

I hope this was helpful.

Kindest Regards,
Lauren Murphy
Executive Officer

From: Andrew O’Grady <aogrady@jodireland.com>
Sent: Thursday 24 Jjuly 2025 15:41

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

e Dovyou have a list of approved newspapers?
e How many hard copies of the application docs, EIAR, drawings etc do you reguire?
e |s aCD of the project docs accepted or do you need USB drives?
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e Howmany CDs/USBs of the application do you require?

Also, in terms of site notice locations, is there someone | could send the location drawing to, to
confirm the locations are ok/sufficient?

Kind regards,
Andrew O'Grady
Senior Environmental Consultant
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